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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Harrison Brothers Store is located on the
southwest corner of Second Street and Broad Street
in Crumpton.

This large frame commercial building consists
of two principal parts: a two story square building
cn the corner with a pyramidal roof topped by an
open cupola, and a two story rear wing with a

pitched gable roof,

east to Broad Street., The north half of this
facade is a storefront, with a recessed entrance
door in the center flanked by large-pane store
windows. This simple storefront is framed by
paneled pilasters and a molded projecting hood.

To the south of the storefront, a single door opens
into separate living guarters, now serving as a
rental apartment. To the left of this door there
ig a single 6/6 window. Five 4/4 windows are ranged
across the second floor, with the same separation
of the living quarters to the south and commercial
storage space to the north. The foundation is
brick: the siding consists of plain horizontal

weatherboards with rlain cornerboards suggesting

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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7.1 DESCRIPTION

corner pilasters. The eaves are boxed in with large _
scrolled brackets below a deep soffit and a complex
icrown-mold. The roof is standing seam tin, surmounted
by a large, open cupola with a pyramidal roof. The
cupola roof is covered with wood shingles and is
sﬁpported by 8 chamfered posts, with a simple railing
-and a bracketed cornice,

On the north facade, facing Second Street, there
are four 6/6 windows on each floor. The first floor
: openings have been blocked from the inside and are fitted
with handsome solid paneled shutters. These shutters
have flush panels trimmed with a beaded edge, similar
to the exterior shutters on the original Benton Shoe
Shop in Centreville (QA-417). The foundation, siding,
cornerboards, bracketed cornice, and tin roof are alli
identical to the front facade.

On the south facade, there is a door with a two-
light transom in the center bay flanked by two 6/6
windows on each side. Five 6/6 windows are ranged
across the second floor. The center three bays on the "
first floérbare covered by an open one-story porch witﬁ
chamfered posts and scrolled trim below the frieze,

All other details match the front facade. It is
"significant to note that this wall of the building
is treated as the principal facade of the dwelling.

portion of the larger structure.
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7.2 DESCRIPTION

The north wall of the two story rear wing is

flush with the north wall of the main building, facing

‘Second Street. The rear wing is 5 bays long and two

rooms deep, but does not extend the full width of the
main building. On the north wall, there are single
doors in the second and fourth bays on the first floor,

with 6/6 windows in the remaining three bays of the

first floor and all five bays of the second floor.

The wing rests on a brick foundation and is covered

"with plain horizontal weatherboards and an asphault

shingle roof. The eaves are boxed in with a bracketed
cornice similar to the main building but smaller in
scale,

A small, one story frame addition projects from

“the south vortion of the west gable wall of the wing..

One 6/6 window remains on the first floor of this gable
wall, with two 6/6 windows on the second floor. A
small opening in the upper gable is fitted with a batten
shutter. The eaves are trimmed with beaded and tapered
rakeboards.

A one story lean-to addition covers the first
floor of the south wall of the wing. There are four
6/6 windows across the second story.

The interior was not examined.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
The Harrison Brothers Store is the largest and

among the most distinguished buildings in Crumpton.
It was constructed by George E. and John T. Harrison
in the mid-1860's on land purchased from Welch and
Shepherd. In the 1877 Atlas, the Harrison Brothers

are listed as merchants, with the following brief

description of their business:

“Harrison Brothers., Dealers in Dry
Goods, Notions, Hats, Boots, Shoes, etc.
Also Grain, Coal, and Lumber; and a
General Freighting Business done."

Their business was sufficiently successful to
allow one brother to construct a large Victorian
house on the east side of Broad Street circa 1883
(see QA-291). The store remained in the Harrison
family until 1908, when the heirs scld the property

to James R. Jefferson.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Lake, Griffing and Stevenson. An Illustrated Atlas of Kent
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STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
EEIFORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Orlando Ridout V, Historic Sites Surveyor
ORGANIZATION ] ' DATE
Anne's County Historical Society 10/19/81
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
CiTY OR TOWN STAYE
Centreville ‘ Maryland

Field Notebook QA-XX; October 15, 1980.

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
annotated Code of Marvland, Article 41, Section 181 Ka, -
1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and recoxrd purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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Harrison Brothers Store
Crumpton, Maryland
Orlando Ridout V 1978
View from East







QA-289 Harrison Brothers Store
Crumpton, Maryland
Orlando Ridout V 1978
View from North




